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Remy-Obad, Camille@Energy

From: Seipel, Scott <Scott.Seipel@nrg.com>
Sent: Thursday, January 07, 2016 4:49 PM
To: Remy-Obad, Camille@Energy
Cc: Piantka, George; Sisk, Tim; Odabashian, Steven; Riesz, Ken
Subject: ESEC 00-AFC-14C AQ General Correspondence
Attachments: ES E-mail_to EPA_AcidRainProgram_Unit4Shutdown_12-17-15.pdf; ES-Ltrs to SCAQMD-

M. Nazemi_Retirement U4_12-18-15.pdf

Camille, 
 
Per your request please find the attached communication with EPA and SCAQMD concerning the retirement of Unit 4 
boiler (SCAQMD Permit #115663, Equipment ID# D13).   El Segundo Unit 4 was retired on December 31, 2015 at 11:59 
PM in compliance with the Los Angeles Regional Water Quality Control Board Order R4‐2015‐0029, NPDES No. 
CA001147, Section VI (C)(6)b, and compliance with the State Once Through Cooling Water Policy (Policy) Section 3.E. 
Table 1. Implementation Schedule Item#18.     
 
Any questions please call any time. 
 

 

Scott Seipel 
Manager, Environmental Business 
NRG Energy, West Region 
Etiwanda Generating Station 
Rancho Cucamonga, CA 91739 
909-648-5008 
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